
From: Peggy Silvestre
To: Camacho-Chavez, Rosa M.
Subject: County of Monterey
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 1:03:24 PM

County of Monterey

To whom it may concern:

My name is Peggy Silvestre and I am the executrix of the estate of The property on 419 A Hyland Dr.
I am asking if you would forgive the interest on the loan for the module. I have been working for 3 years to get the
property sold; I have paid attorneys to evict, gone to court numerous times, paid clean up crew for the illegal
squatters (that are still squatting on the property) and all the painting & repairs for the house to be able to show.
Offers on the home have been coming in way below asking price. We did accept an offer way below asking price. I
was unaware that we could have been paying the interest until just last year, when Gretchen retired,I have a few
letters stating that as long as a low income immediate family member was living there were no monies due. I’d like
to thank you for taking the time to consider this matter.

Thank you
Peggy Silvestre

Sent from my iPhone
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